834 OPINIONS

In view of the foregoing, it is my opinion in specific answer to the remainder
of your questions that:

2. The first thing that a person must do to become engaged in the practice
of embalming as a licensed embalmer in this state is file an application for regis-
tration, which application must be filed at least thirty days before the date of the
examination of the applicant.

3. Such person may enter upon the service of the two years of practical
experience provided by law before filing his application for registration.

4, Section 1342, General Code, contains no provision as to the time that must
elapse between the time of filing application for registration and the time of making
application for license, but only requires that the filing of the application for
registration precede the filing of the application for license.

5. Apprenticeship may be legally certified without the applicant first making
application for registration.

In view of the foregoing conclusions, it is unnecessary to comment upon
the proposed form of application for registration which you have submitted, since
in my opinion, it is unnecessary to change the form heretofore approved by this
office.

Respectfully,
GILBERT BETTMAN,
Attorney General.

3338.

APPROVAL, BONDS OF CITY OF CUYAHOGA FALLS, SUMMIT COUN-
TY, OHIO—$12,000.00.

CoLuMBus, OHIO, June 18, 1931,

Retirement Board, State Teachers Retirement System, Columbus, Ohio.

3339.

APPROVAL, BOND FOR THE FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE OF HIS
DUTIES AS CHIEF OF THE DIVISION OF VITAL STATISTICS
—IRVA C. PLUMMER.

CoLumsus, Oxio, June 18, 1931.

Hon. Harry G. SoutHary, Director of Health, Columbus, Ohio.

Dear Sir:—You have submitted a form of bond in the penal sum of $5,000.00,
conditioned to cover the faithful performance of the duties of Irva C. Plummer,
as Chief of the Division of Vital Statistics of your department. Said bond is given
under the provisions of Section 154-14, of the General Code, and it will therefore
be necessary to have the approval of the Governor.

It is my opinion that the form of said bond is legal and when properly executed
and approved, will constitute a valid bond.

I have endorsed my approval thereon as to form, and return the same herewith.
Respectfully,

GILBERT BETTMAN,
Attorney General.



